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Meyers, Robert COE j
From: Meyers, Robert COE

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2006 9:30 AM

To: James, Ruby PWD

Subject: RE: BLACK HISTORY MONTH

Ms. James,

I don’t see a problem with you promoting your book; however, this should be done on your own time. In other
words, you should take leave for the time you are spending at Gospelfest promoting your book.

Robert Meyers

From: James, Ruby PWD
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2006 11:48 AM
To: Meyers, Robert COE; !Global Address Book
Subject: RE: BLACK HISTORY MONTH

Mr. Meyers,

"Gospelfest" will be held in the Stephen P. Clark Center, Wednesday 22, 2006 from 11:30 am. to 2:00 p.m.
Since I am a County Employee, would it be a conflict interest to promote my book? However, I am no longer
interested in participating, but your opinion would be appreciated for the future.

I apologize for not making myself clear, and I thank you again for your prompt reply.

RubyJames

Original

Message

From: Meyers, Robert COE
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2006 4:11 PM
To: James, Ruby PWD
Subject: RE: information

Ms. James,

I’m not sure I understand your question. What do you mean that you will be a vendor in the event? What
event are you referring to and exactly will you be doing there?
Once you provide me with more information, I can give you an opinion.

Thanks,

Robert Meyers

From: James, Ruby PWD
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2006 2:58 PM
To: Meyers, Robert COE
Subject: information

Mr. Meyers,

My name is Ruby James and I work for Miami-Dade County Public Works Department as a Title Analyst. I
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have published my first book, and would like to know your legal opinion if it would be a conflict of interest
to be a vendor in the event that is schedule for Wednesday in the Lobby? You were referred to me by
Kay Sullivan.

Thank you for your reply.

Sincerely,

RubyJames
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